#### OAK PARK MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL MINUTES of Unofficial Meeting without a Quorum, July 28, 2015 The Oak Park MAC held an unofficial meeting without a quorum on Tuesday, July 28, 2015 at 7:00 PM Oak Park Library, 899 N. Kanan Road, Oak Park

## 1. Call to Order

The meeting was called to order by *Vice Chair Mike McReynolds* at 7:00 PM. *Michael Paule* was also present, and *Alon Glickstein, Robert Von Schneidau, Chris Chapman* were absent. There was not a quorum so no votes were taken.

# 2. Flag Salute

Mike McReynolds led the flag salute.

# 3. Adoption of the Agenda

There was not a quorum so no vote was taken.

# 4. Approval of the minutes of May 26

There was not a quorum so no vote was taken.

# 5. Public Safety reports

**CHP Community Alliance Officer Gregg Musgrove** reported that his agency would conduct a DUI checkpoint in Oak Park in the coming month, most likely on a weekend. The details would be publically announced in advance of the checkpoint. He noted that there would also be another week of special enforcement targeted to improve compliance with school zone traffic laws during the first week of school in Oak Park. He said that the new Moorpark CHP commander was very focused on school safety.

*Ventura County Sheriff's Office Detective Chris Zapata* reported that no new crime trends were seen for Oak Park, but that county-wide mail theft and identity theft had increased. He stressed the importance of residents contacting law enforcement to report suspicious activity.

### 6. Comments of Ventura County Supervisor Linda Parks

There were no comments.

### 7. Information items

There were none.

### 8. Public comments

Janna Orkney spoke about her dissatisfaction with the new Kanan Shuttle stop with a shelter at Conifer Street. Other residents commented on not liking the bus stop shelter, on concerns that there would be no trash pickup from the bus stop site, and about not liking the shuttle service. Janna Orkney asked what could be done, and Mike McReynolds said that he would write to the Transportation Department about the bus stop shelter.

## 9. Council comments

*Michael Paule* said that he attended a RSRPD meeting July 9 as the MAC liaison. The subject was replacing the Mae Boyar park building, and public input on all aspects of the project was being taken by the group charged with planning it, and working especially to honor the 50-year history of the park. He said that most parks were using recycled water, and the park district programs were all full. He said he was opposed to expanding the AM/PM programs, or to splitting them up in different park sites.

*Mike McReynolds* commented on the last OPUSD school board meeting he attended, in particular on how the District's use of technology was impressive and demonstrated again why the District's students excel. He said that there was a 34% reduction in water use for Oak Park in the last month, in comparison to the previous year. He said that residents would be receiving mailings about new water allocation rates based on lot sizes.

#### 10. Written communications

*Michael Paule* mentioned an inquiry regarding advertising signs on lawns and public areas, and an inquiry about the use of signs for open house events. The MAC members also received written information about the ridership statistics on the Kanan Shuttle.

#### 11. Advisory Matters

a) MAC recommendation, Standing Landscape Committee update and recommendations

There was no report given.

### b.) MAC recommendation, dates for summer meetings, cancelation of August MAC meeting

There was not a quorum so no vote was taken.

#### 12. Adjournment

The Vice Chair adjourned the meeting at 7:56 PM.